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[Dear Dr. Sherard:

T have been asked (o respond to vour lettor fo the Vice President lnviting him e attend the
unveihing of Wyoming's state plau to wldress cardiovaseuiar diseass an February 14, 2008,

While the Viee President sppreciates vour extending this opparturity to him, due to the
heavy commitments of s official responsiilities, we are unable Lo schedule his atemlunce, |
knew that you will understarad that with the tremendons demands on his fme, he must oflen miss
special apportunitics, as i3 the case this tune.

You were kind t inclede the Vies President w your plans, and on his hehalf | want 1o
thartk you far thinking of him and 1o eanvey his best wishes 1o you,

Singerely,

Asgistant o the Vice Presidem
and Dhrector of Schedohng



